
AGENDA ITEM #13 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 
March 4, 2020 

 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Discuss/consider Climate Action Committee (CAC) workplan for FY20-21and direct staff 
as appropriate. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss/consider Climate Action Committee (CAC) workplan for FY20-21 and direct staff as 
appropriate  
 
DISCUSSION 

The CAC has prepared a workplan for the Council’s consideration. The CAC and staff would like 

Council direction on CAC’s workplan and priorities.  

 

Vice Mayor Ackerman and Councilmember Hellman are the Council’s representatives to the CAC. Walt 

Vernon, the CAC chair, will make a presentation to the Council on the CAC workplan at the meeting. 

Attached are various documents prepared by the CAC, which offer more detail on their proposed 

workplan. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The FY19-20 budget allocates $20,000 in energy improvements for Town owned facilities. Any costs 

beyond that would best be discussed as part of the FY20-21 budget approval process. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Climate Action Committee Workplan  

B. CAC Development 

C. Carbon Neutral 

D. Community &Collaboration 

E. Cap Update 

F. MCE Deep Green 

G. Proposed Ordinances 

 

 

 


